

## 5<sup>th</sup> Grade Supply List 2018-2019

- |  |   |
|--|---|
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 48 Ticonderoga pencils-sharpened</li> <li>• 2 boxes of tissues</li> <li>• 1 pack of baby wipes</li> <li>• 2 yellow highlighters</li> <li>• 2 packs of 3x3 post-it notes</li> <li>• 1 box of Crayola colored pencils</li> <li>• 2 Elmer's glue sticks</li> </ul> | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Pencil sharpener with receptacle</li> <li>• 1 pencil case</li> <li>• 2 erasers</li> <li>• 3 blue/black pens</li> <li>• Ear Buds</li> <li>• Ziploc bags -                             <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1 box gallon size</li> <li>1 box quart size</li> </ul> </li> </ul> |
|--|---|

**Commented [1]:** I don't really want colored pencils, just thin markers

**Commented [2]:** thanks! I can take colored pencils off main list and move it to mine- i'll see what everyone else thinks

**Commented [3]:** I love the boxes on the bottom!!!!

**\*\*When you receive your child's teacher in August, please buy the additional supplies listed below\*\***

<p><b>Walsh/Librizzi</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 2" loose-leaf binder</li> <li>• 6 Marble Notebooks</li> <li>• 5 bottom pocket folders</li> <li>• 1 box of Crayola skinny markers</li> <li>• 1 black sharpie marker</li> <li>• 1 ultra-fine sharpie marker (black or blue)</li> <li>• 1 package of reinforced loose leaf paper</li> </ul>	<p><b>Robertson/Miranda</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Two - 2 inch binders</li> <li>• Reinforced loose leaf</li> <li>• Three- bottom pocket folders (sturdy)</li> <li>• Four- ultra fine black Sharpie markers</li> <li>• One - package of index cards-size 4 inches x 6 inches.</li> </ul>	<p><b>Laibach/Risi</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 1-Fine black Sharpie marker AND 1-Ultra fine Sharpie marker</li> <li>• Crayola thin colored markers</li> <li>• 5 bottom pocket folders (red, blue, green, yellow, free choice)-(sturdy)</li> <li>• 1 red spiral notebook</li> <li>• 1 green spiral notebook</li> <li>• 1 marble notebook</li> <li>• 1 yellow spiral notebook</li> <li>• 1 blue spiral notebook</li> </ul>
<p><b>Egan</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 6 bottom pocket folders (2 Red, 2 blue, 1 green &amp; 1 yellow)</li> <li>• Crayola thin colored markers</li> <li>• 2 sharpies</li> <li>• 7 black and white marble notebooks (no spiral notebooks)</li> <li>• One 1-inch binder</li> <li>• A wireless mouse (<u>optional</u>)</li> </ul>	<p><b>Cromartie</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 6 pocket folders</li> <li>• 2 notebooks (1-subject notebooks)</li> <li>• 1 notebook (5-subject notebook)</li> <li>• 1 notebook (3 subject notebook)</li> <li>• 1 package of multi-colored highlighters</li> <li>• 1 pair of 5" scissors</li> </ul>	<p><b>Tveter</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 2 dry erase markers</li> <li>• Crayola colored markers</li> <li>• 5 bottom pocket folders (red, blue, green, yellow, any choice)(plastic/sturdy)</li> <li>• 1 red marble notebook</li> <li>• 1 green marble notebook</li> <li>• 1 black and white marble notebook</li> <li>• 1 yellow marble notebook</li> <li>• 1 blue marble notebook</li> </ul>

## Lista de útiles de 5to grado 2018-2019

- |   |   |
|---|---|
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 48 lápices afilados Ticonderoga</li> <li>• 2 cajas de tissues</li> <li>• 1 paquete de toallitas de bebe</li> <li>• 2 resaltadores amarillos</li> <li>• 2 paquetes de notas post-it 3 x 3</li> <li>• 1 caja de lápices de colores<br/>Crayola</li> <li>• 2 palitos de pegamento de Elmer</li> </ul> | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Sacapuntas con receptáculo</li> <li>• 1 caja para lápices</li> <li>• 2 borradores</li> <li>• 3 plumas azul/negro</li> <li>• Audífonos</li> <li>• bolsas Ziploc-</li> <li style="padding-left: 20px;">1 caja de galón</li> <li style="padding-left: 20px;">1 caja de cuarto de galón</li> </ul> |
|---|---|

**\*\* Cuando usted recibe el/la maestro/a de su hijo en agosto, por favor compra los útiles adicionales a continuación \*\***

<b>Walsh/Librizzi</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• cartapacio de hojas sueltas (2 pulgadas)</li> <li>• 6 cuadernos de mármol</li> <li>• 5 carpetas con bolsillo abajo</li> <li>• 1 caja de marcadores delgados Crayola</li> <li>• 1 marcador negro sharpie</li> <li>• 1 marcador ultra fino sharpie (negro o azul)</li> <li>• 1 paquete de papel de hojas sueltas reforzadas</li> </ul>	<b>Robertson/Miranda</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 2 cartapacios de dos 2 pulgadas</li> <li>• 1 paquete de papel de hojas sueltas reforzadas</li> <li>• 3 carpetas con bolsillo abajo (fuertes)</li> <li>• 4 marcadores ultra fino negros sharpie</li> <li>• Un paquete de tarjetas index-tamaño 4 x 6 pulgadas.</li> </ul>	<b>Laibach/Risi</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 1 marcador ultra fino negro Sharpie</li> <li>• Marcadores delgados de colores Crayola</li> <li>• 5 carpetas de bolsillo (rojo, azul, verde, amarillo, opción libre)-(fuertes)</li> <li>• 1 cuaderno rojo espiral</li> <li>• 1 cuaderno verde espiral</li> <li>• 1 cuaderno de mármol</li> <li>• 1 cuaderno amarillo espiral</li> <li>• 1 cuaderno azul espiral</li> </ul>
<b>Egan</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 6 carpetas con bolsillo abajo (2 rojas, 2 azules, 1 verde y 1 amarillo)</li> <li>• Marcadores delgados de colores Crayola</li> <li>• 2 sharpies</li> <li>• 7 cuadernos de mármol blanco y negro (NO espiral)</li> <li>• Un cartapacio de 1 pulgada</li> <li>• Un ratón inalámbrico (opcional)</li> </ul>	<b>Cromartie</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 6 carpetas de bolsillo</li> <li>• 2 cuadernos (de 1 materia)</li> <li>• 1 cuaderno (de 5 materias)</li> <li>• 1 cuaderno (de 3 materias)</li> <li>• 1 paquete de resaltadores de varios colores</li> <li>• 1 par de tijeras de 5 pulgadas</li> </ul>	<b>Tveter</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 2 marcadores borrables</li> <li>• Marcadores de colores Crayola</li> <li>• 5 carpetas de bolsillo (rojo, azul, verde, amarillo, opción libre) (plásticos/fuertes)</li> <li>• 1 cuaderno de mármol rojo</li> <li>• 1 cuaderno de mármol verde</li> <li>• 1 cuaderno de mármol blanco y negro</li> <li>• 1 cuaderno de mármol amarillo</li> <li>• 1 cuaderno de mármol azul</li> </ul>